
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: June 15, 2009 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities  RESPONSE DUE BY  July 23, 2009        
      
FROM: Public Service Commission        EFFECTIVE DATE  August 1, 2009  
       
SUBJECT:                           PacifiCorp                              09-035-T08       
                                        (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED 
The purpose of this filing is to request an adjustment to the Demand Side Management (DSM)    
  Cost Adjustment tariff rider (appearing on customer bills as a line item entitled “Customer      
      Efficiency Services”) to collect approximately $85.4 million per year to support the 
acquisition     of cost effective energy efficiency and load management resources.               
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                


